Jae Lim

From: Milner, Katy J. <kmilner@wiley.law>

Sent: Monday, August 24, 2020 3:39 PM

To: Jae Lim

Subject: RE: SES-RWL-20200608-00601; Call Sign: E050112
Attachments: E050112 Letter.pdf

Hi Jae, please find attached a courtesy copy of a letter filed by DIRECTV today in connection with File No. SES-
RWL-20200608-00601, the pending renewal application for call sign E050112. The letter requests that the FCC
update the PntComm for this call sign. Please let me know if you have any questions. Thanks!

Katy J. Milner

Pronouns: She, Her, Hers
"’*'“ei' Attorney at Law

kmilner@wiley.law

Wiley Rein LLP « 1776 K Street NW « Washington, DC 20006
0: 202.719.7410

Download V-Card | wiley.law | Bio

Note: The firm’s domain has changed to wiley.law. To update my contact information, please download my vCard

From: Jae Lim <Jae.Lim@fcc.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, August 12, 2020 10:16 AM

To: Milner, Katy J. <kmilner@wiley.law>

Subject: RE: SES-RWL-20200608-00601; Call Sign: E050112

Good morning Katy,

The Permitted List was not granted in your license.

Can you submit as a pleading this request to change your PntComm?
Thanks and please be safe.

Jae Lim
FCC/1B

From: Milner, Katy J. <kmilner@wiley.law>

Sent: Wednesday, August 12, 2020 9:30 AM

To: Jae Lim <Jae.Lim@fcc.gov>

Subject: RE: SES-RWL-20200608-00601; Call Sign: E050112

Hi Jae, for Call Sign E050112, may we please replace the current list with “CRBC to Permitted Space Station List”.

Take care, Katy

From: Jae Lim <Jae.Lim@fcc.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, August 11, 2020 2:14 PM




To: Milner, Katy J. <kmilner@wiley.law>
Subject: SES-RWL-20200608-00601; Call Sign: E050112

Hi,

| hope all is well with you and your family.

We are currently reviewing your RWL application and need you to verify your PntComms.
Please review and provide an updated list of PntCommes.

Thanks.

1)1to SPACEWAY 1 satellite {103 degrees W L. (battery failure)

2)1to SPACEWAY 2 (52133 )satellite @ 135.9 degrees WL

3)1to DIEECTV § (K) @101 degrees W L. of the Ka-band Fixed Satellite system (U5 -licensed)

431 to DIRECTV 98 (52669) (@101 W L. satellite of the Direct Broadcast Satellite and Fixed Satellite system (U8 -licensed)

3} 1to DIRECTV 14 @ 902 degrees WL (U8 dicensed)

Jae Lim
FCC/IB
1-202-418-2899
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